
​ ​ ​ ​           Advisory Notice 
 

TO:​ Clearing Member Firms; CME CORE Users; CORE API Users; PC SPAN 
Users 

FROM:​​ ​ CME Clearing 

ADVISORY #:​​ 25-110 

DATE:​ ​ ​ March 21, 2025 

SUBJECT:​ Date Extension Planned: Mandatory Update Required for CORE API 
Service and CORE UI Service Users 

 
​  
As previously noted in advisories 25-057 and 25-058, CME is enhancing the CME CORE API 
and CME CORE web-based user interface. The mandatory adoption dates for required 
changes, previously communicated as March 28, 2025, has been extended until April 11, 2025. 
Please review the original advisories for more details on the changes. 
 
Additionally, two new online documents have been made available to assist users during the 
transition: 
 

●​ For CORE web-based UI users: the CORE UI Rates Demo pages are updated. 
●​ For CORE API users: an FAQ page has been made available for commonly asked 

questions during this infrastructure transition. 
 
 

Contacts 
For more information, please contact CME Clearing at PostTradeServices@cmegroup.com or 
via phone at Chicago (312) 207 2525 | London (44) 203 379 3198 | Singapore (65) 6593 5591 

https://www.cmegroup.com/content/dam/cmegroup/notices/clearing/2025/02/chadv25-057.pdf
https://www.cmegroup.com/content/dam/cmegroup/notices/clearing/2025/02/chadv25-058.pdf
https://www.cmegroup.com/solutions/risk-management/margin-services/cme-core-overview-demo.html
https://cmegroupclientsite.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/EPICSANDBOX/pages/457417258/Margin+Service+API+-+Authentication+and+Entitlement#Authenticating-to-the-API---Frequently-Asked-Questions
mailto:PostTradeServices@cmegroup.com
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